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EDIREUR

Attn. Mr. Brian Green
39-41 North road
London N7 9DP
United Kingdom

Subject: application for Data Constructs

Delft, 11 September 2006
Dear Mr. Green,
The Data Constructs Steering Group of ISO/IEC 15961 has reviewed the application of EDItEUR
dated 2006-06-29 for the preliminary allocation of RFID Data Constructs according to ISO/IEC WI

15961-3.

The Data Constructs Steering Group of ISO/IEC 15961 has concluded that the application meets
the approval criteria set out in ISO/IEC WI 15961-2.

The preliminary RFID Data Constructs allocated to EDItEUR are:

AFI The proposed AFl is C2 (hexadecimal).

Data Format The proposed data format is 6 (decimal), represented in the
DSFID as xxx00110.

Object Identifier for the Ull | The library community has requested that this be assigned by
SC31 WG4. This is possible using the following proposed
OID:

101596181

This will identify the loan item uniquely within the library
system.

Object Identifier Structure | Again, the request is for a root-OID to be assigned.
for Other ltem-attendant The proposed root-OID is:
Data 1015961 8

Please note that, as long as ISO/IEC 15961-2 and ISO/IEC 15961-3 are not published as
International Standards, the Data Constructs Steering Group can only allocate preliminary RFID
Data Constructs.

Once ISO/IEC 15961-2 and ISO/IEC 15961-3 are published as International Standards, the
appointed Registration Authority will be able to change the preliminary status of the allocated
RFID Data Constructs to a final allocation. One of the conditions for the final allocation of these
RFID Data Constructs is the payment of the requisite fee (ISO/IEC 15961-2 clause 5.2c).

Yours sincerely,

Gertjan van den Akker
Secretary Data Constructs Steering Group
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